
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

J u l y 1 1 , 1984 
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 3088 

STATE LANO OFFICF. BUILDING 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 827-5800 

GOVERNOR 

Consolidated O i l & Gas, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 2038 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

A t t e n t i o n : D. E. Richardson 

A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Order NSL-1841 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made t o your a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a non-standard 
l o c a t i o n f o r your Candado No. IE t o be located 1993 f e e t 
from the South l i n e and 1600 f e e t from the East l i n e of 
Section 15, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, (S/2 of 
Sec. 15), NMPM, Basin Dakota Pool, Rio A r r i b a County, New 
Mexico. 

By a u t h o r i t y granted me under the p r o v i s i o n s of Rule 
104 F I and Special Rule 3 of Order No. R-1670-C, the 
above-described unorthodox l o c a t i o n i s hereby approved. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

JDR/RLS/di­

ce : O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n - Aztec 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 



l i " : STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

I - ' ' ' , POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
''. STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 
j - n T n o A , 5 0 5 ) 827-5800 

August 7, 1984 

Consolidated Oil. & Gas, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2038 
Farmington, NM 87499 

Attention: D. E. Richardson 

Administrative Order NSL-1841 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your application for a non-standard 
location for your Candado Well No. IE to be located 1993 
feet from the South l i n e and 1600 feet from.the East l i n e 
of Section 15, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, the S/2 of 
said Section 15, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, 
New Mexico. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 
FI of the Division Rules and Regulations, the 
above-described unorthodox location i s hereby approved. 

JDR/RLS/dp 

TONEY ANAYA 
GOVERNOR 

cc: O i l Conservation Division - Aztec 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Bureau of,Land Management - Farmington 


